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Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates; Hong Wang 
Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Beth Keating 
RE: 030596-TP - Verizon Florida Inc./lntellitec Consulting Inc. d/b/a STS 

Will do. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 9:16 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Beth Keating 
Subject: FW: 030596-TP - Verizon Florida Inc./Intellitec Consulting Inc. 
d/b/a STS 

Kay/Hong, 

Please place a copy of this e-mail in the Docket File for the above Docket for future 
reference. Please let me know if I need to do anything else. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thumday, September 04, 2003 8:53 AM 
To: Victor McKay 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: 030596-TP - Verizon Florida Inc./Intellitec Consulting Inc. 
d/b/a STS 

F Y I - 030586-TX requests to change the company name from Intellitec Consulting Inc. 
d/b/a STS to Saturn Telecommunication Services Inc. d/b/a STS. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 8:49 AM 
To: Victor McKay 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Subject: 030596-TP - Verizon Florida Inc./Intellitec Consulting Inc. 
d/b/a STS 

On June 13, 2003, Intellitec Consulting Inc. d/b/a STS was merged with Saturn 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. and became inactive. According to the Sec. of State, 
Div. of Corps., the surviving entity is run by the same person, Jon Krutchik. The above 
agreement is an IURC and was signed by the Companies on June 18, 2003, and June 25, 2003 
respectively, but the CLEC name is shown as the old name. Does this need to be changed? 
I don't believe it does, but I'd like your input. 

According to the agreement, Item 39, appearing on page 21, "Successors and Assigns": 

"This agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their 
respective legal successors and permitted assigns." 

Under the above statement (part of the agreement) is it necessary to change the name from 
Intellitec to Saturn? 

Thank you, 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
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BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July I O ,  2003 

Richard Chapkis, Vice President and General Counsel, Southeast 
Verizon Florida Inc. 
Post Office Box 1 10 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 

Re: Docket No. 030596-TP 

Dear Mr. Chapkis: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of interconnection, resale, 
unbundling, and collocation agreement between Intellitec Consulting Inc. d/b/a STS and 
Verizon Florida Inc., which was filed in this office on July 9,2003, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-OS50 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


